

Instructions for the Site Representatives:

Please type your responses to the following questions in the fields provided. Use the tab key to move between fields. Please fax to (352) 846-2697 or mail to the following address: Kathleen M. Fallon, Ph.D., Clinical Coordinator; Department of Counselor Education; 1215 Norman Hall; POB 117046; Gainesville, FL 32611-7046. If you have questions, please contact Dr. Fallon at (352) 392-0731, Ext. 228 or kfallon@coe.ufl.edu.

Agency Demographic Information

Agency Name

Mailing Address

City	Sta	ate		Zip Code	
Physical Address					
City	State			Zip Code	
Directions to Site					
Days and Times Facility is O	pen for Stud	lents to See Clients			
Phone	Fax		Website		
Primary Site Host Demogra	phic Inforn	nation			
Name					
Job Title					
Highest Earned Degree	Profession				
License No SSN (Required		SSN (Required for	or Tuition Waiver)		
University of Florida Employee Work Emai		Work Email			
Work Phone		Work Fax			

Alternate Site Host Demographic Information					
Name					
Job Title					
Highest Earned Degree		Profession			
License No	SSN (Required fo	or Tuition Waiv	ver)		
University of Florida Employee	Work Email				
Work Phone	Work Fax				
Clinical Information					
Please provide a brief description the	hat would help introduce	your site to s	tudents.		
Select the appropriate level(s) of ex	perience for students at	your site.			
Practicum Internship					
Select the appropriate clinical specialization(s) for students at your site.					
Mental Health Counseling			School Counseling & Guidance		
Identify any prerequisite coursework or clinical experiences you require of students.					
Minimum semester commitment	Minimum semester commitment				
Maximum number of students per s	Maximum number of students per semester				
Identify and describe characteristics of population receiving services at your site					
Identify counseling modalities used at your site					
Identify and describe professional development opportunities available at your site.					
P & I Clinical Documentation – Site Info	ormation Report				

Clinical Supervision, Observation, and Taping Opportunities						
Select the clinical supervision opportunity(ies) that are available at your site.						
None	Individual Group					
Students are required to tape their work for supervision. If taping is not possible at your site, students must be observed for the equivalent number of sessions. Is taping allowed at your site? Check all that apply.						
No		Yes-Au	dio		Yes-Video	
Select all available recording	equipment					
Audio	Video		St	tudents must pro	ovide own equipment	
Select if observation of other available.	professionals in practice is		Yes No		No	
Application Process				·		
Describe application instructions, including contact names and information.						
Do you offer financial compensation to practicum and Yes Yes					No	
1	intaining an active clinical si	te with the	e De	partment of Co	unselor Education	
	Step			Completed	Date Completed	
Complete and submit Site Information Form annually or whenever Site Host changes						
Submit current Resume or Curriculum Vita for each Site Host						
Schedule a Site Visit or telephone Site Visit annually with the Clinical Coordinator						
Current Site Information Form						
Form completed by			Dat	te completed		
Students! Please print form a	working with our Department and send to Clinical Coordinator at 352-392-0731, Ext. 228 or		Dr. Kathleen M. Fallon Clinical Coordinator Department of Counselor Education 1215 Norman Hall POB 117046 Gainesville, FL 32611-7046		r nselor Education	

Línda S. Reynolds, L.M.H.C. 8359 Beacon Boulevard #200 Fort Myers, Florída 33907 (239) 939-5504 (work) (239) 481-3473 (cell) (239) 481-1320 (fax)

Education / Qualifications

1971-1975

B.A. Psychology/Social Work Western Connecticut State University

1975-1978 M.A. Psychology/Counseling Education University Of West Florida Certified School Guidance Counselor Licensed Mental Health Counselor

FL#452631

FL #MH845

Professional Experience

- Genesis Counseling	1983 – present	Family /Mental Health Counselor2003-	Family Counselor			
		1996 - 2003 Genesis III Counseling Center 1983 ~1995 Private practice/ part-time				
	1979 ~ present	School Guídance Counselor				
	2002 - 2001 - 2002 1990 - 2001 1988 - 1990	The Sanibel School Lehigh Senior High School Lee Middle School Lehigh Acres Middle School				
	1979 - 1984 Ríve	Edgewood Elementary erdale High School Riverdale Adultand Community Education				
	1984-1987	Riverdale Adult and Community Education Director of Religious Education/Family C St. Raphael's Catholic Church				
	1983-1984 1978-1979					
	1070 1007					

1978-1983

1978

YMCA Summer Day Camp Director U.W.F. Career and Life Planning Counselor Counselor-in-training/Intern Mental Health counselor and EH teacher Presentations

	2005-2006	Parenting in the 21 st Century
	1995-2006	School Peer Conflict Mediation Trainer
	2005	Bully-Proofing in
the Classroom		5
	2005	When to Refer to
a Mental Health	Professional	
	2004	Raising an AD/
HD Child		
	2004	Self-Esteem
Workshops for (Gírl Scouts	
	2003	A Mother's Love
	2003	Parentíng Semínar: ADHD, Cornucopía Children
	2002-2003	Mental Health Issues in the Community
	2000-2001	Youth Leader: Single Parent Retreat
	1997-2000 1995-1999	Leader: Employee Team Building Workshops Continuing Education Speaker / Coordinator
	1995	Presenter: "Solution-focused Brief Therapy"
	1989-1994	Divorce Recovery Leader/Trainer
	1987-1990	Parentíng Support Group Leader
	1984-1990	Training religious education Leaders Bible Study Facilitator
	1979-1984	Speaker on Student Fínancíal Aíd and Scholarships

Community Involvement

1963- present	Sunday School teacher ~ Children/Youth Dept.
1999-2000	Church Youth Group Leader
1995-2000	Advisory Board, Genesis III Counseling Center
1995-2004	Hospice/Rainbow Trails Children's Camp, summer grief counselor
1992-1999	Stephen Ministry caregivers
1993-2006	"Super Sitter" babysitter trainer
1993-1999	Right To Life Volunteer
1990-1993	Parent-to-Parent leaders, míddle school level
1986-1989	Parents Anonymous Facilitator, Lee County liaison
1981-1984 Foster	parents through the Florida Health and Rehabilitation Services
1975	"Interchange" crísis hotline counselor
1974-1975	Social Worker, Catholic Family & Community Services, Connecticut
1971	Recreation assistant in Exceptional Child Clinic

Family

Married: Husband: George W. Reynolds, Jr. Three children: Eddie, Christopher and Talitha & Grandchildren: George, Christian, Kasey, Matthew, Shane, Kimberly, Kodi, Quinton Accomplishments

2004-2006G.C.M.H.C.A. Professional Education Coordinator2005-2006LeeCounty School Counselor Association Historian1993-2006Florida Future Educators of America (FFEA) sponsor2001-2003Executive Director of Genesis III Counseling Center1993-1994"Counselor of the Year" Award1983-1985 Leadership role in the Lee County Counselors Association1983-1994L.C.C.A President

Professional Organizations

2000-2006	Gulf Coast Mental Health Counselors Association	
1998-2004	Southwest Florida Marriage and Family Therapists Association	
1979-2006	Lee County School Counselors Association	
1996-2006	American Association of Christian Counselors1979-1998	Teachers

Association of Lee County

Trainings

2005	ESOL for counselors	2006 2006 2005 -	Art Therapy and Anxiety Professional Boundaries and Ethics Cont. monthly training on AD/HD through CHADD
2005 E:		2005 2005 2005	Prevention of Medical Errors Update Character Education Baker Act - for Mental Health Counselors
		2005	Short and Long Term Memory
		2004	Asperger's Syndrome
		2004	Supervision Training
		2004	EMDR
		2004	Prevention of Medical Errors Update
		2003	Domestíc Violence Update
		2003	Journal Therapy
		2003	Medications for AD/HD
		2003	Anger Control
		2003	Neurofeedback
		2003	H.I.P.P.A.
		2002	HIV/AIDS Update
		2002	Legíslatíve Issues
		2002	Prevention of Medical Errors
		2002	Obsessive Compulsive Disorder
		2002	End of Life Care
		2002	On Purpose Lívíng
		2001	Depathologízíng Marríage Therapy

	2001	Counseling and Spiritual Needs during Grief		
	2001	Domestic Violence Update		
	Traíní	ngs contínued		
	2000	Compassionate Soul Caring		
	2000	Living with Grief, Children, Adolescence and Loss	2000	Play
Therapy				
	2000	Multisystemic Therapy		
	2000	Our Hidden Lives in Christ		
	1999	Divorce Busting		
	1999	Guide to Federal Laws & Regs in Confidentiality		
	1999	Performing Well with Performance Outcomes		
	1999	Domestic Violence		
	1999	Famílies Who Play Together, Stay Together		
	1999	Mental Health Needs of Victims: Children & Youth		
	1998	HIV/AIDS		
	1998	Alternative Medicine		
	1998	CFDS/FMS		
	1997	Sleep, Díet & the Braín		
	1997	Dissociative Identity Disorder		
	1997	Tourette Syndrome		
	1997	Memories of the Night		
	1997	Character Styles & Grief Work		
	1996	Ethics in Counseling		
	1996	Personality Disorders		
	1996	Students & Víolence		
	1995	Solution-Focused Brief Therapy		
	1995	Grief Counseling		
	1995	Personal & Relationship Issues in Family Therapy		
	1995	Improving Counseling & Ministry Effectiveness		
	1994	Parents to Professionals		
	1994	Developing Effective Learning Environments		
	1994	Psychotherapy with Older Adults		
	1993	Parenting for High Self-Esteem		
	1993	Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder in Children		
	1992	Caring for the Caregiver		
	1992	Suícíde Rísk		
	1991	Divorce is Dynamite		
	1991	Art Therapy		
	1991	Emerging Issues in Sexual Abuse		
	1990	Children Without a Conscience		
	1990	Stepfamílies in Treatment		
	1990	Esteem and Achievement Connection		
	1989	Self-Esteem & Values in the Elementary Child		
	1989	Anxiety and Panic Attacks		
	1989	HIV and AIDS Education		
	.,.,			